
 

                                     

 

Memo  
To: Mayor and Hayden City Council 

From: Alan Soderling, P.E., Public Works Director 

Date: 4-1-2024 

Agenda Item: Change Order #4 for Croffoot Park Athletic Improvements 

Agenda Item Location 
New Business 

 
Recommended Action or Motion 
City Staff recommends the approval and authorization of the Mayor to sign the Change Order #4 for 
the Croffoot Park Improvements Project with LaRiviere Inc. for $2, 396.78.     
 
Summary 
This change order is for the regrading and flatwork for the shelter that is going to be installed for our 
Croffoot Park Improvements. We discovered that the grading plan on the construction drawings did 
not take into account the final elevation and size of the footings that were poured for the picnic 
shelter. Not making this change would have created exposed footings above the finished grade of the 
concrete slab.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
The original contract with LaRiviere Inc. for Croffoot Park Improvements has been budgeted in 
FY2024. The original contract amount was $1,812,430.50; the current construction contract sum after 
change orders is $1,843,924.38. This Change Order would bring the total project cost to $1,846,321.16. 
This is still within the budgeted amount and as such has no fiscal impact to the adopted FY2024 budget. 

 
Budget Funding Sources 
GL 121-113-59331 Croffoot Park 10-Acre Construction - $540,000 
Idaho State Match Grant – Project #16-00593 – $540,000 
HURA Committed Fund for Construction – $1,300,000 
 
Attachment   
Change Order #4 is attached below for your reference.           










